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SUBJECT: Emergency Forestry Restoration Program (EFRP) —
Request for Onsite Inspection Waiver — Hurricane -
Multiple Counties, Florida Your November 01, 2018
Memorandum

Your request to waive onsite inspections for EFRP implementation, due to
hurricane damage, has been reviewed.

The documentation you provided explains the need to act quickly with
debris removal, to prevent pest infestation and the likelyhood of increased
wildfires, that could potentially occur from dry weather.

This memorandum serves as your authorization to waive EFRP onsite
inspections for Bay, Calhoun, Dixie, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes,
Jackson, Jefferson, Lafayette, Leon, Liberty, Madison, Taylor, Wakulla,
Walton, and Washington Counties, Florida.

Be reminded, the COC’s will follow all provisions of 1-EFRP, Paragraph
171.

If questions arise, please contact ECP/EFRP Program Manager, Shanita
Landon.
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